
 

 Continued Over/: 

Issued on Wednesday 9 March 2016  
 

The reports included in Part I of this agenda can be made 

available in alternative formats. For further information about 

this service, or to arrange for special facilities to be provided at 
the meeting, please contact Tessa Ware on   01622 602621. 

To find out more about the work of the Committee, please visit 

www.maidstone.gov.uk  

 
Alison Broom, Chief Executive, Maidstone Borough Council,  

Maidstone House, King Street, Maidstone Kent  ME15 6JQ 

 

AGENDA 
 

DEMOCRACY COMMITTEE 
MEETING 
 

 

Date: Thursday 17 March 2016 

Time: 10.30 am 

Venue: Town Hall, High Street, 

 Maidstone 

 
Membership: 

 

Councillors  Butler, Chittenden, Cuming, Daley, 

English, Fissenden, Mrs Hinder, 

Newton and Mrs Ring 

 
 

 
 

 

 Page No. 

1. Apologies for Absence   

2. Notification of Substitute Members   

3. Notification of Visiting Members   

4. Disclosures by Members and Officers   

5. Disclosures of Lobbying   

6. To consider whether any items should be taken in private 
because of the possible disclosure of exempt information.  

 



 
 

 

7. Minutes of the Meeting Held on 28 January 2016  1 - 6 

8. Report of the Head of Mid Kent Legal Partnership - Amendments 

to the Constitution  

7 - 25 

9. Report of the Head of Finance and Resources - Outside Body 
Nominations for Approval  

26 - 34 

 



 1  

MAIDSTONE BOROUGH COUNCIL 

 

Democracy Committee 

 
MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD ON THURSDAY 28 JANUARY 

2016 
 

Present:  Councillor Fissenden (Chairman), and Councillors Mrs 

Blackmore, Butler, Chittenden, Daley, English, Mrs 

Hinder, Newton and Mrs Ring 

 
 Also Present: Councillors Mrs Gooch, Mrs Joy, 

Pickett and Mrs Wilson 

 

 
22. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE  

 
Apologies for absence were received from Councillor Cuming. 
 

23. NOTIFICATION OF SUBSTITUTE MEMBERS  
 

It was noted that Councillor Mrs Blackmore (until 4pm) was substituting 
for Councillor Cuming. 
 

24. NOTIFICATION OF VISITING MEMBERS  
 

The following Members were in attendance for the items indicated: 
 

• Councillor Mrs Gooch – items 11 and 12 

• Councillor Mrs Joy – items 11 and 12 
• Councillor Pickett – item 9 

• Councillor Mrs Wilson – items 9 and 10. 
 

25. DISCLOSURES BY MEMBERS AND OFFICERS  

 
There were no disclosures by Members or Officers. 

 
26. DISCLOSURES OF LOBBYING  

 

There were no disclosures of lobbying. 
 

27. EXEMPT ITEMS  
 
RESOLVED: 

 
That all items on the agenda be taken in public as proposed. 

 
 
 

 
 

Agenda Item 7

1



 2  

28. MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD ON 3 NOVEMBER 2015  
 

RESOLVED: 

 

That the minutes of the meeting held on 3 November 2015 be approved 
as a correct record and signed by the Chairman. 
 

29. REFERENCE FROM STRATEGIC PLANNING, SUSTAINABILITY AND 
TRANSPORTATION COMMITTEE - CLARITY ON MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC 

SPEAKING AT SERVICE COMMITTEE MEETINGS  
 
The Committee considered the reference from the Strategic Planning, 

Sustainability and Transportation Committee seeking clarity on the 
position of members of public or external bodies speaking at service 

committee meetings. 
 

RESOLVED: 

 
That the reference from the Strategic Planning, Sustainability and 

Transportation Committee regarding clarity on the position of members of 
the public or external bodies speaking at Service Committee meetings be 

considered under item 10 of the agenda – Review of the Constitution. 
 

30. REFERENCE FROM HERITAGE, CULTURE AND LEISURE COMMITTEE - 

CHANGE TO THE COMMITTEE MEETING CYCLE FOR HERITAGE, CULTURE 
AND LEISURE COMMITTEE  

 
Councillors Pickett and Councillor Mrs Wilson addressed the Committee as 
visiting members. 

 
The Committee considered the reference from the Heritage, Culture and 

Leisure (HCL) Committee requesting the frequency of their meetings be 
changed from bi-monthly to monthly. 
 

The Committee discussed the benefits of making the decision on this 
referral at this point or moving the reference to be considered under item 

10 - Review of the Constitution.  
 
The discussion considered the volume of work the HCL Committee had 

undertaken since May 2015. The Committee was informed the HCL 
Committee had only had to have one extra meeting which was an urgent 

meeting to approve the disposal of a piece of land. 
 
The Committee was informed that, prior to the change in the Council’s 

Governance arrangements, considerable research had been carried out.  
The Decisions of Cabinet Members were taken into account when 

suggesting the number of meeting each Committee had during the year.  
It was found the number of decisions relating to the remit for HCL 
Committee were considerably less than for other Service Committees.  It 

was considered that referring the decision to Council would finalise 
monthly meetings for the Committee when there was not necessarily a 

2



 3  

need for them.  The Committee was reminded there would also be cost 
implications for monthly meetings. 

 
The Committee also considered trialling monthly meetings for the HCL 

Committee by adding the dates to the meetings calendar for the coming 
year.  If it was found there was insufficient business meetings could be 
cancelled.  At the end of the year a decision could then be made whether 

to continue with monthly or bi-monthly meetings. 
 

The Committee considered a change to the recommended decision as 
follows: 
 

“That the Committee agree to recommend to Council the frequency 
of meetings for the Heritage, Culture and Leisure Committee 

meetings be changed from bi-monthly to monthly in recognition of 
the important work carried out by this Committee.” 
 

The Committee voted to change the motion. 
 

Voting: For – 9 
 

The Committee then proceeded to vote on the motion. 
 
Voting: For – 4 Against – 4  Abstentions – 1 

 
Chairman’s casting vote – against. 

 
The motion failed. 
 

RESOLVED: 

 

That the Committee agreed to consider the change of the frequency of 
Heritage, Culture and Leisure Committee meetings from bi-monthly to 
monthly as part of its review of the Council’s Constitution. 

 
Voting: For – 7 Against – 0  Abstentions – 2 

 
31. REPORT OF THE HEAD OF LEGAL PARTNERSHIP AND MONITORING 

OFFICER - REVIEW OF THE CONSTITUTION  

 
The Committee was reminded that the Council adopted the committee 

style of Governance on 23 May 2015 along with a new Constitution to 
support it. 
 

When the new Constitution was adopted, it was envisaged that the 
Council would review its operation and effectiveness early in 2016, after it 

had been in use for several months.  It was pointed out that the review 
was intended to correct inconsistencies and not make major changes in 
the governance processes. 

 
Councillor Mrs Wilson addressed the Committee as a visiting member. 

 

3



 4  

The Committee heard that feedback from Members and Officers was 
sought prior to the report being written.  This feedback was included with 

the report at Appendix A.  Some of the feedback received would involve 
major changes, such as political makeup of Committees, the number of 

members on Committees and additional committees, and it was suggested 
these would not form part of this review as the system had not been in 
place long enough to justify such major changes. 

 
The Committee was advised that minor changes to the Constitution would 

be small changes the Monitoring Officer could make, such as clarity of 
issues.  It would be for the Committee to decide what represented a major 
change, which would have to be referred to Council for the final decision. 

 
The Committee considered the make-up of the working party and agreed 

Committee Members, Substitute Members and Leaders of the two 
unrepresented Political groups, Ukip and Labour, would be invited to join 
the working group meeting. 

 
The brief of the working group would be a review of identified anomalies 

in procedures. 
 

RESOLVED: 
 
That the Committee: 

 
1. Agree to carry out a review of the Constitution. 

 
2. Agree to set up a working party of the Committee, Substitutes and 

Leaders of the two Political groups not represented on the 

Committee, to undertake the review. 
 

3. Agree that the working party will report back to the Democracy 
Committee on 17 March 2016 with its recommendations on any 
amendments to the Constitution. 

 
Voting: For – 9 

 
32. REPORT OF THE HEAD OF FINANCE AND RESOURCES - OUTSIDE BODY 

REVIEW - PART ONE  

 
The Committee considered the report on the Review of Outside Bodies and 

the Urgent Update regarding Hermitage Quarry Liaison Group. 
 
Councillors Mrs Gooch and Mrs Joy addressed the Committee as visiting 

Members. 
 

The Committee agreed to the removal of the Hermitage Quarry Liaison 
Group from the list of Outside Bodies as the issues relating to the quarry 
were unique to Barming.  Barming Parish Council were active with the 

group and the Ward Member also attended meetings.  The Committee 
agreed there was no further need for Borough Councillors to be involved. 

 

4



 5  

The Committee was informed that the review to date had focussed on the 
request made by the Committee at the meeting on 3 November 2015 to 

establish how useful Outside Bodies found Borough Councillor 
involvement. 

 
The Committee agreed it needed further information on the status of each 
Outside Body in terms of Maidstone Borough Council’s (MBC) support 

being either: 
 

• By law or statute – where to withdraw support would require 
following a lengthy legal process; 

• Through policy decisions, or; 

• Voluntary – where neither of the two points above applied 
 

The Committee also considered the possibility of transferring support to 
parish councils where it could be considered more appropriate. 
 

RESOLVED: 
 

1. That Hermitage Quarry Liaison Group be removed from the list of 
Outside Bodies supported by the Council. 

 
2. That the Committee’s review of Outside Bodies be continued to 

establish which Outside Bodies link with the Council’s priorities and 

Service Committees of the Council and consider withdrawing 
Member involvement where links are tentative or unproductive for 

both parties.  The review to also consider the creation of formal 
communication processes between the Council, Member 
representatives of Outside Bodies and the outside Body. 

 
3. That further information on the status of each Outside Body in 

terms of Maidstone Borough Council’s (MBC) support be provided in 
the report in terms which ones are supported: 

 

o By law or statute – where to withdraw support would require 
following a lengthy legal process 

o Through policy decisions 
o Voluntary – where neither of the two points above apply 

 

4. That Outside Bodies who have, to date, not responded to the 
request for information be chased and the results reported back to 

the Committee at the meeting on 17 March 2016. 
 
Voting: For – 9 

 
33. REPORT OF THE HEAD OF FINANCE AND RESOURCES - MAYORALTY AND 

CIVIC CEREMONY REVIEW  
 
Councillor Daley presented the report to the Committee and gave an 

outline of the review process. 
 

5



 6  

Members thanked Poppy Collier for her work in supporting the review and 
producing the final report. 

 
Councillors Mrs Joy and Mrs Gooch addressed the Committee as visiting 

Members. 
 
The Committee discussed the extra funding needed to help make the Civic 

Ceremony a large, more stage managed event involving all sections of the 
community. It was agreed the request for £2,000 would not be enough to 

increase the size of the event, but would go some way towards helping. 
 
The Committee heard that the Mayoralty Team were highly qualified and 

experienced in organising Mayoral events.  
 

The suggested process for selection of the Mayor was explained further. 
 
RESOLVED: 

 
1. That the findings of the Mayoralty and Civic Ceremony Working 

Group be noted. 
 

2. To recommend to Council that the amendments to the Protocol to 
guide Councillors when electing the Mayor/Appointing the Deputy 
Mayor and Order of Seniority of Councillors as set out in Appendix I 

to the report to the Democracy Committee on 28 January 2016 be 
agreed. 

 
3. That the amendments to the Protocol on Maidstone Mayoral 

Services at Appendix II be agreed. 

 
4. That the Democracy Committee support, produce a case for and 

recommend to the Policy and Resources Committee that an 
additional £2000 be added to the current budget for the Mayor 
Making civic event in order to develop the day into a larger event 

involving all communities of Maidstone. 
 

Voting: For – 7 Against – 0  Abstentions – 1 
 

34. DURATION OF MEETING  

 
2:30pm to 4:25pm 

 
 

6



 

DEMOCRACY COMMITTEE 17 March 2016 

Is the final decision on the recommendations in this report to be made at 
this meeting? 

No 

 

Report of the Head of Mid Kent Legal Partnership - 

Amendments to the Constitution 

 

Final Decision-Maker Council 13 April 2016 

Lead Head of Service John Scarborough, Monitoring Officer 

Lead Officer and Report 
Author 

Estelle Culligan, Deputy Head of Legal 
Partnership 

Classification Public 

Wards affected All 

  

This report makes the following recommendations to this Committee: 

1. To consider and accept the recommendations on the proposed amendments to 
the Constitution made by the Review of the Constitution Working Party. 

2. To consider and agree the addition of a procedural rule for Public Speaking 

proposed by the working party. 

3. To agree to amend the cycle of meetings of Heritage Culture and Leisure 

Committee to once a month with effect from the date of the annual meeting of 
Council. 

4. To recommend to Council that it adopts all changes to the Constitution to take 
effect from the date of the annual meeting of Council. 

  

This report relates to the following corporate priorities:  

• Keeping Maidstone Borough an attractive place for all - 

• Securing a successful economy for Maidstone Borough – 

This report relates to both priorities as the Constitution underpins the good 
governance of the Council. 

  

Timetable 

Meeting Date 

Democracy Committee 17 March 2016 

Council  13 April 2016 

Agenda Item 8

7



 

Report of the Head of Mid Kent Legal Partnership - 

Amendments to the Constitution 

 

 
1. PURPOSE OF REPORT AND EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

 
1.1 The Council adopted the committee style of governance on 23 May 2015. It 

also adopted a new Constitution to support the committee system. 

 
1.2 It was envisaged that the Council would review its operation and 

effectiveness early in 2016, after the Constitution had been in use for 
approximately 9 months.  

 

1.3 This report sets out the progress of the review and explains the 
amendments proposed. 

 

 
2. INTRODUCTION AND BACKGROUND 
 

2.1 Prior to the adoption of the new Constitution to support the committee 
system, councillors and officers worked closely with, and took advice from, 

Judith Barnes of DAC Beachcroft Solicitors. Judith is a specialist in local 
authority governance. 

 

2.2 On balance, the Constitution has worked well and it has been easier for 
officers and councillors to work with it. However, following practical 

experience, there have on occasions, been issues about which the 
Constitution lacks details or is silent altogether. This is inevitable given the 
major changes there have been to the Council’s system of governance. 

 
2.3 It was envisaged that there would be a review of the Constitution early in 

2016. Paragraph 1.3.14 of the original report dated 22 April 2014 states “It 
is proposed that the Democracy Committee reviews the operation and 
effectiveness of the new Constitution early in 2016, with a view to adopting 

and implementing appropriate changes in April/May 2016. 
 

2.4 This committee is the appropriate forum to recommend those changes to 
Council. Only Council can adopt major changes to the Constitution. The 

Monitoring Officer has the authority to make ongoing minor amendments 
from time to time. 
 

2.5 At its meeting on 28 January, this committee decided that the review should 
be limited to procedural changes only. It appointed a working party to 

consider amendments and to report back to this committee. 
 

2.6 Prior to the meeting on 28 January, Democratic Services had sought views 

from all Councillors, Senior Management Team and Heads of Service and 
the working party reviewed all those comments. 

 
2.7 The amendments proposed by the working party are set out in the 

appendix. 

8



 

 
2.8  The working party also agreed that the frequency of meetings of Heritage 

Culture and Leisure Committee should be amended to once a month with 
effect from the date of the annual Council meeting. 
 

 
2.9 Rule on Public Speaking 

 
2.10 In addition to the amendments proposed, the working party proposes an 

additional procedural rule on Public Speaking. There is already provision for 

public questions at ordinary meetings of Council and at Committees. There 
are also procedures for public speaking at planning meetings and licensing 

meetings. However, several councillors had raised the point that there was 
no clear provision for members of the public to speak at ordinary Council 

meetings and at Committees other than Planning and Licensing. In part 1 of 
the current Constitution, under 1.5 “Rights of Members of the Public”, it 
states that members of the public can “Participate in Council meetings 

through asking questions and speaking if permitted at the invitation and 
discretion of the Chairman;” However there is no rule to allow public 

speaking other than as explained above. 
 
2.11 The working party agreed that this point is important. They felt it was 

particularly important in cases where a local group or parish had a close 
involvement in a subject – for example, in the case of neighbourhood plans. 

 
2.12 The working party also agreed that Committees should have the ability to 

invite particular people or groups to come to speak about particular issues 

and they wanted the rule to reflect this. 
 

2.13 A proposal for a rule on Public Speaking is included in the amendments in 
the appendix. It is suggested that the Committee considers this wording 
and seeks to agree an appropriate form of words. 

 

 
3. AVAILABLE OPTIONS 

 
3.1 The first option is to “do nothing”. The Committee could decide not to 

accept the proposed amendments at this time. The Constitution has worked 

quite well for the last year. However there have been occasions when issues 
have arisen about which the Constitution is unclear or silent. If the 

Committee decides not to accept the amendments, these problems will 
continue and may be exacerbated. 

 

3.2 The second option – which this report recommends – is to consider and 
accept the proposed amendments and recommend that Council adopts 

them. The Constitution should be reviewed and amended regularly to reflect 
the changing demands of the Council and the public. 

 

 

4. PREFERRED OPTION AND REASONS FOR RECOMMENDATIONS 
 

4.1 It is recommended that the Committee accepts the recommendations and 
proposes the amendments to Council at its meeting on 13 April. The 

9



 

amended Constitution can then be rewritten in full in time for it to take 
effect from the annual Council meeting on 22 May 2016.  

 
 

 
5. NEXT STEPS: COMMUNICATION AND IMPLEMENTATION OF THE 

DECISION 
 

5.1 If approved, the amended Constitution will be presented to Council on 13 
April with the recommendation that it adopts the revisions to take effect 
from 22 May 2016. 

 
 

 

6. CROSS-CUTTING ISSUES AND IMPLICATIONS 
 
 

Issue Implications Sign-off 

Impact on Corporate 

Priorities 

A clear and effective 

Constitution supports both 
corporate priorities. Reviewing 

the Constitution regularly 
ensures that it most effectively 
meets the needs of the Council 

and the public. 

Deputy Head 

of the Legal 
Partnership 

Risk Management None Head of Audit 

Partnership 

Financial None Head of 

Finance and 
Resources 

Legal The legal implications are set 
out in the body of the report. 

The Monitoring Officer has also 
reviewed the report and 
appendices. His comments are 

incorporated in both. 

Deputy Head 
of the Legal 

Partnership 

Equality Impact Needs 

Assessment 

None Policy & 

Information 
Manager 

 
7. REPORT APPENDICES 

 
The following documents are to be published with this report and form part of the 
report: 

• Appendix I: Amendments approved or considered by the Review of the 
Constitution Working Party. 

 

10



11



12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



 

DEMOCRACY COMMITTEE 17 March 2016 

Is the final decision on the recommendations in this report to be made at 
this meeting? 

Yes 

 

Report of the Head of Finance and Resources –  

Outside Body Nominations for Approval 

 

Final Decision-Maker Democracy Committee  

Lead Head of Service Paul Riley, Head of Finance and Resources 

Lead Officer and Report 
Author 

Tessa Mallett, Democratic Services Officer 

Classification Public 

Wards affected  

  

This report makes the following recommendations to this Committee: 

 

1. That the Committee agree the nominations to the outside bodies listed 

in 2.2 of this report  

  

This report relates to the following corporate priorities:  

• Keeping Maidstone Borough an attractive place for all 

• Securing a successful economy for Maidstone Borough 

  

Timetable 

Meeting Date 

Democracy Committee 17 March 2016 

Agenda Item 9

26



 

Report of the Head of Finance and Resources –  

Outside Body Nominations for Approval 

 

 
1. PURPOSE OF REPORT AND EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

 
1.1 This report provides details of up and coming vacancies to the outside 

bodies Maidstone Borough Council (MBC) supports and the nominations put 

forward to fill these vacancies. 
 

 

2. INTRODUCTION AND BACKGROUND 
 
2.1 MBC supports 40 outside bodies.  The MBC Constitution states the 

Democracy Committee has responsibility for appointing Council nominees to 
outside bodies as appropriate. 

 
2.2 The table below provides details of the vacancies, the dates they become 

available and the name of the nominee.  

 

Outside Body Number of 
vacancies 

Current post 
holder 

Current post 
holders end of 
term date 

Name of 
nominee for 
Committee 
approval 

Cutbush and 
Corrall Charity 

One Cllr Naghi 31 March 2016 Cllr Naghi 

Maidstone Area 
Arts Partnership 

One Cllr Pickett 8 April 2016 Cllr Pickett 

Maidstone Street 
Pastors 

One Cllr Joy 14 May 2016 Cllr Joy 

Howard de Walden 
Centre 

Two Cllr Cox 

Cllr Chittenden 

24 May 2016 None received 

 

2.3 Where no nominations have been received for an Outside Body, the 
vacancies will be re-advertised after the elections on 5 May 2016.  If there 
are still no nominations after this, a report will be brought to the Committee 

outlining the possible alternative options. 
 

2.4 The Committee is asked to approve the nominations.  The completed 
nomination forms are attached as Appendix A. 

 

 

3. AVAILABLE OPTIONS 
 
3.1 The Committee could decide to defer their decision to approve the 

nominations at 2.2 of this report until the new Municipal year.  This would 
mean delaying filling vacancies for the two outside bodies due in March and 

April 2016.  It would also allow the review of outside bodies to be 
completed before the vacancies are filled. 

 

27



 

3.2 The Committee could decide to agree the recommendations listed in 2.2 of 
this report and allow the links and work of Councillors on the outside bodies 

to continue. 
 
4. PREFERRED OPTION AND REASONS FOR RECOMMENDATIONS 

 
4.1 The preferred option is for the Committee to agree the nominations listed in 

2.2 of this report as none of the outside bodies listed are ones that could be 
considered for severing ties as part of the outside body review process.  
This will allow for continuity of support for these outside bodies. 

 
 

 

5. NEXT STEPS: COMMUNICATION AND IMPLEMENTATION OF THE 
DECISION 

 

5.1 Should the Committee decide to approve the nominations at 2.2 of this 
report each successful nominee will be notified. 

 
5.2 The outside bodies will be notified of the Committees decision. 
 

 

6. CROSS-CUTTING ISSUES AND IMPLICATIONS 
 

 

Issue Implications Sign-off 

Impact on Corporate 
Priorities 

 [Head of 
Service or 

Manager] 

Risk Management  [Head of 
Service or 

Manager] 

Financial  [Section 151 

Officer & 
Finance Team] 

Staffing  [Head of 
Service] 

Legal A Councillor who is appointed 
to an Outside Body acts as a  

representative of 
Maidstone Borough Council 
however depending on the 

nature of the arrangement it 
is likely that their main 

responsibility will be to the 
organisation to which they 
have been appointed. 

Team Leader 
Corporate 

Governance 

Equality Impact Needs 
Assessment 

No detrimental impact on the 
protected characteristics of 

individuals identified.  

Insight and 
Information 

Officer 

28



 

Environmental/Sustainable 
Development 

 [Head of 
Service or 

Manager] 

Community Safety  [Head of 

Service or 
Manager] 

Human Rights Act  [Head of 
Service or 

Manager] 

Procurement  [Head of 

Service & 
Section 151 
Officer] 

Asset Management  [Head of 
Service & 

Manager] 

 

7. REPORT APPENDICES 
 

The following documents are to be published with this report and form part of the 
report: 

• Appendix A: Outside body Nomination forms from: 

o Councillor David Naghi 

o Councillor David Pickett 

o Councillor Mrs Denise Joy 
 

 

29



Appendix A 

 

 

NOMINATION FORM TO OUTSIDE BODY 

Date ………………………. 

NAME: 

 

David Naghi 

ADDRESS: 

 

 
19 Mote Ave 

Maidstone  
Kent 

ME15 7SU 

TELEPHONE NO: 

 

07970622829 

NAME OF ORGANISATION 

APPLYING FOR: 

 

Cutbush & Corrall Charity 

REASON FOR APPLYING: 

 

 
I would like to stay on as a trustee. 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 

WHAT BENEFITS COULD 

YOU BRING TO THE 

ORGANISATION?: 

 

 
Myself. 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 

Please attach further sheet if required 

 

 

30



 

 

NOMINATION FORM TO OUTSIDE BODY 

Date ……10 / 02 /2016…………………. 

NAME: 

 

DAVID PICKETT 

ADDRESS: 

 

 
 

140 BOWER STREET. MAIDSTONE. KENT 
ME16 8BE 

 
 

TELEPHONE NO: 

 

01622 681889  M 07763 073600 

NAME OF ORGANISATION 

APPLYING FOR: 

 

MAIDSTONE AREA ARTS PARTNERSHIP 

REASON FOR APPLYING: 

 

 
To continue the work that I have undertaken 

with the group for the last 10 years. To 
promote the arts, culture and heritage in the 

Borough. 
 
The group is a force for helping to unite the 

various art, dance and music groups in the town 
and local area and it works closely with Town 

Centre Management, the HCL Committee and 
the Destination Management Plan. 
 

It supports the Councils aims of the well-being 
and health of the residents in the Borough. 

The group have a proven track record of 
initialising projects that promote the various 

groups that make up the partnership and 
ensures that Maidstone has a varied and 
multicultural offering. 

 
I wish to continue to offer my help and 

assistance to this body and thus helping to 
ensure that Maidstone continues to have a 
varied and quality cultural offering. 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

WHAT BENEFITS COULD I have been a member of MAAP for a number of 

31



 

 

YOU BRING TO THE 

ORGANISATION?: 

 

years and have contacts with many of the 

groups that make up the partnership. 
I have been a member, Chairman and now 
President of Maidstone Choral Union – a major 

choir. 
I serve on the Committee for the Maidstone 

Wind Symphony. 
 
At present I serve on the HCL Committee and 

serve on the board of the DMP for Maidstone. 
 

Past member of the River Festival Committee.  
 
Promoted and staged the re-enactment of the 

Battle of Maidstone in the town centre in 2008 
 

My natural interest in History and Heritage and 
my flair for organising events. 
 

Management and organising skills 
 

Flair for promotional activity and the drive to 
put Maidstone on the Leisure, cultural and 

Heritage map. 
 
To help seek to obtain a “Multi-purpose 

performance Venue” in the Borough for the 
benefit of performers, residents and visitors to 

Maidstone. 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

Please attach further sheet if required 

 

 

32



 

 

NOMINATION FORM TO OUTSIDE BODY 

Date ……29 /02 /2016…………………. 

NAME: 

 

DENISE JOY 

ADDRESS: 

 

 

32 LOWER RD  

MAIDSTONE  

KENT  

ME157RG 

 

 

 

TELEPHONE NO: 

 

01622 674063 

NAME OF ORGANISATION 

APPLYING FOR: 

 

 

MAIDSTONE STREET PASTORS 

REASON FOR APPLYING: 

 

 

STREET PASTORS MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE  

MEMBERSAND VOULENTEERS  ARE ALL 

AFFILIATED TO THEIR LOCAL CHURCH. 

 

 AS DEPUTY CHURCH WARDEN OF ALL SAINTS 

 WITH ST PHILIP’S AND ST STEPHENS CHURCH 

TOVIL, THIS ALLOWS ME TO UNDERSTAND THE 

CHRISTIAN VALUES SHARED BY THE 

ORGANISATION. 

 

I BELIEVE THE BENEFITS OF STREET PASTORS 

IN MAIDSTONE WORKING WITH THE URBAN 

BLUE BUS AND THE POLICE IS IMPORTANT FOR 

OUR NIGHT TIME EOCNOMY TO PROGRESS. 

 

 

WHAT BENEFITS COULD 

YOU BRING TO THE 

ORGANISATION?: 

 

PARTNERSHIP WORKING WITH POLICE, URBAN 

BLUE BUS AND TOWN CENTRE MANAGEMENT / 

ONE MAIDSTONE. 

 

AS A WARD MEMBER. 

 

VICE CHAIRMAN OF LICENSING COMMITTEE 

 

LINKS WITH LOCAL CHURCHES. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

33



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Please attach further sheet if required 

 

 

34


	Agenda
	7 Minutes of the Meeting Held on 28 January 2016
	8 Report of the Head of Mid Kent Legal Partnership - Amendments to the Constitution
	Appendix to report on review of MBC Constitution 9 Mar 16

	9 Report of the Head of Finance and Resources - Outside Body Nominations for Approval
	Enc. 1 for Outside Body Nominations for Approval
	Enc. 2 for Outside Body Nominations for Approval
	Enc. 3 for Outside Body Nominations for Approval


